Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS)

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Wednesday, 16th May, 2018 at 10.00 am

To:

Clir Liz Corps Clir B. Jones Clir Jacqui Vosper

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Committee Administrator:
Chris Todd, Democratic and Customer Services, Democratic and Customer Services
Tel. (01252) 398825 or Email chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk

AGENDA

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES
LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE ROYAL STAFF, NO. 37A MOUNT PLEASANT
ROAD, ALDERSHOT - (Pages 1 - 54)

To consider the Head of Environmental Health and Housing’s Report No.

EHH_LICSUB_A&E1813 (copy attached) setting out details of an application for the
review of a premises licence.




This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM No. 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE LICENSING REPORT NO.

(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) EHH_LICSUB_ARE1813
16 MAY 2018 |

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD, ALDERSHOT,
HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1, This report concerns an application for the review of a premises licence

made under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the 'Act). The

‘receipt of such an application invokes a statutory requirement to hold a
hearing with Members to consider it.

1.2, The report provides details of, and background to the application, and
should be read in conjunction with the council’s licensing policy and
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained
at the hearing should be used to determine the application.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1.  On the 29" March 2018, a responsible authority, namely Hampshire

Constabulary, submitted an application for the review of the premises

~ licence held in respect of The Royal Staff, 37A Mount Pleasant Road,

Aldershot GU12 4NW.. A copy of the review application together with

its enclosures is given at appendix A with appendices labelled A(A)
through to A{H).

2.2.  Appendix A(E) is a restricted document that Hampshire Constabulary
have requested is not disseminated, therefore it has not been included
in this report, or provided to any party. Members will first need to
determine whether’ they wish to view this information at the hearing,
which in any case cannot be provided to any other party, including the
licence holder.

23. A map'of the area showing the general location of the premises is
given at appendix B. .

2.4. Existing premises licence

2.5. The application requests the review of the premises licence number
18/00099/LAPREM, held in respect of the premises, initially granted
on 4th October 2005, and subsequently transferred to My Midland
Leisure Ltd. on 4th August 2017. A copy of the current premises
licence is given at appendix C.

Page 1




2.6.,

2.7.

3.0

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

4.0

4.1.

42,

4.3.

4.4.

5.0

5.1

The licence is subject to a number of mandatory and transposed
conditions. it authorises the retail sale of alcohol for consumption on
and off the premises, between 10:00am and midnight Monday's to
Thursday’s, 10:00am and 01:00am Friday’s and Saturday’s and
11:00am to 23:00pm Sunday's.

The licence permits the provision of regulated entertainment by way of

‘live music and indoor sporting events between 10:00am and 23:00pm

Monday’s to Thursday’s, 10:00am to midnight Friday's and Saturday’s
and 11:00am to 22:00pm Sunday's. The licence also permits the
provision of regulated entertainment by way of recorded music
between10:00am and midnight on any day.

ADMINISTRATION OF REVIEW APPLICATION
Advertising the review application

In submitting an application for review, it is the duty of the applicant to
ensure that notice of the application is given to all responsible
authorities and the licence holder to which it relates. It is also the duty
of the licensing authority to advertise receipt of the application by way
of enabling representations to be made by other parties.

| can confirm that the applicant and each responsible authority have
received a copy of the review application and the licensing authority
has advertised receipt of the application both at the premises and at
the Council Offices in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

The grounds for review of the premises licence are set out in Part 2 of
the review application (see appendix A).

Relevance of grounds for review

By virtue of section 51(4) of the Act, the licensing authority may, at any
time, reject any ground for review if it is satisfied that the ground is not
relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives.

The grounds for review are considered to be relevant in this case, as -
the application has been made by a responsible authority and concerns
the licensing objective the prevention of crime and disorder.

REPRESENTATION(S)

Three representations have been received in respect of the application,
two from responsible authorities namely Immigration and the Licensing
Authority and the third from a member of the public. These are given as
Appendices D, E and F respectively.

Page 2




6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1.

8.0

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5,

8.6.

8.7.

8.8.

8.9.

DATA PROTECTION ISSUES

{ .
In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details,
addresses, contact details and/or signatures submitted on any
application, representation or other relevant document etc. have been
redacted. . ’

DETERMINATION

The Sub—Committee is asked to determine the application for. review.
RELE_VANT CONSIDERATIONS /
Licensing objectives

In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard
to the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) ensuring public safety;

{c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d)} the protection of children from harm.

Licensing policy & Secretary of States guidance

The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of
licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State.
Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to
this application are given in appendix F.

Human rights -

Members are reminded that in determining a review application the
licence holder is entitled to a fair hearing, on merit and, any action(s),
terms or conditions imposed must be both proportionate and
appropriate. ‘

A premises licence is deemed to be a possession under Article 1(1) of
the first protocol.-

Appeals

The applicant for the review, the hoider of the premises licence and/or
any other party who made representations have a statutory right of
appeal to the Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being notified of the
decision / outcome. The decision of the Sub-Committee has no effect
until the appeal period has passed or until the appeal is disposed of.

Page 3




8.0

9.1.

OPTIONS
¥

In determining this application the Sub-Committee must, having regard

to the review application and any relevant representations, take any

one or any combination of the following steps as it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to take no action;

(b) to issue an informal warning and/or recommend improvement(s);

{c) to modify the existing conditions of the licence**;

(d) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence**:

(e) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(f) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

and/or ‘ )

(9) to revoke the licence,

** for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered, omitted or any new condition is added.

9.2.  Where undertaking any of the steps in subparagraph (c) or (d) above,
the Sub-Committee is reminded that there are mandatory conditions
that must be included in a premises licence where applicable. These
are detailed at appendix G.

89.3. Where the Sub-Committee considers the removal of the DPS,
members are reminded that the holder of a premises licence may make
an application to vary the premises licence to specify a new individual
as DPS at any time. The premises licence holder can specify that this
application take immediate effect until it is determined in accordance
with the Act.

10.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

10.1. The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having
regard to -

(a) the contents of this report;
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing:
(c) the Council's licensing policy; '
(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and
(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives. -
AIMEE VOSSER

Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Housing Services
 licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Page 4




Background Papers: Application ref: 18/00221/L APRER
_ Premises Licence ref: 18/00099/LAPREM

Public Documents:
) HWISO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003

2) Home Office (April 2018) Gutdance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 :

Contact:
Aimee Vosser, Licensing Officer (01252 398131)
Appendices:

Appendix A - Application for review (pages 7 - 26)

Appendix B - Map of the area (page 27)

Appendix C - Premises Licence (pages 29 - 40)

Appendix D - Representation from Immigration (pages 41 - 42)

Appendix E - Representation from the Licensing Authority (pages 43 - 46)
Appendix F - Representation from member of the public (pages 47 - 50)
Appendix G - Relevant Considerations (page 51)

Appendix H - Mandatory Conditions (page 53)

Page 5




" Page 6




APPENDIX A
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

FE e

RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of / Representation in-resperct of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 7
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page tof 5

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 {Licensing {Licensing Act 2003}

t  PC 2373 Ladhams . on behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary,
{Insert name of applfcant) .

Apply for the review of a premises licence,

1 Apply for the review of a club premises eertificate,
(Select as applicable}
[] Make a representation about a premises licende/club premises celificate

Premises or Ciub Premises details

Postal address of The Royal Staff, 37a, Mount pleasant Road, Aldershof, Hampshire
premises:

Posteode (if known) | GU1Z 4NW

Namme of premises licence holder or club holding club premises ceriificate (if known]
My Midiand Leisure LTD

Numbet of premises licence or ¢lub premises certificate {if known)
18/00099/LAPREM

Details of responsible authority aggiicaﬁt
Mr Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [[] Othertitle /Rank: PC 2373

Sumame: Ladhams First Names: Steve

C/Q Parklands, London Road, Basingstoke
Current postal

address :

Postcode: RG214AH

Daytime telephone

numbet: 07880056654

(Eo—;?;i :gdress: steven ladhams@hampshire.pnn.police. .uk

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing
Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 7




T

RESTRICTED Geo

Application for the review of / Representatioh inrespectofa
Premises licence or Ciub Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 20f 5

This application to review refates to the following licensing objective(s)

Select one or more
" boxes
1} The prevention of crime and disorder ~ ]
2)  Public safety ' N}
3) The pravention of public nuisance . ]
4}  The protection of children from ham £l -

Please state the grounds for review which must be based on one or maore of e licensing
objectives together with supporling information:

The Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabultary formerly requests a review of this Premises
Licence on the grounds of Prevention of Grime and Disorder.

This Premises Licence was fransferred in August 2017 with the current DPS, Rajinder Singh
Pandher named as the Designated Premises Supervisor on the licence from July 2017. The
Premises Licence is held by a company called My Midland Leisure Ltd.

A rotdine visit to the premises was carried out on the 27th January 2018 at about 2000hrs
by Police and Rushmoor Council Licensing, a male by the name of Shaz was running the
bar and stated that he resided upstairs. The premises was fairly busy at that time and there
seemed {0 be several people that were drunk, lending the premises to have an uneasy feel
about it from an enforcement point of view. PC Ladhams found himself concentrating more
on the people inside the venue rather than the conversation that the licensing authority were
having with Shaz, .

As a result of information received PC Ladhams needed to establish the full details of Shaz,
the effort required to establish this was far beyond what would be expected and is detailed
in the statement of PC Ladhams, Appendix A. Both Shaz and the DPS Mr Pandher were
obstructive in this process.

On Friday 9th March 2018 a joint visit o the premises was carried out by Police, immigration
and Rushmoor Borough Council Licensing, Shaz again gave the same name as he had the
council but implementation of the fingerprint scanning device used by immigration revealed
the true identily of Shaz and that he was an over stayer with a criminal record and no right to
work in the UK,

Despite numerous phone calls to Mr Pandher which commenced at 1715hrs he failed to
arrive at the premises whilst officers were there, Officers left at 1905hrs. Mr Pandher
subsequenty claimed that he had missed us by tvo minutes though didn’t make contact
vith Police until the following day.

Whilst at the venue it was clear that a sizeable proportion of the ransactions were carried
out using a book with the customer’s name on, commoniy known as a 'Tab'. Shaz and the
customers were on first name terms and alcohol was being served and recorded on a note

RESTRICTED

Page 8




RESTRICTED Ga0

Appiication for the review of / Representation In respect of a

Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 30f 5

-pad behind the bar. This is the first time | have seen this method of recording the retail sale
of aleohol in Hampshire and would consider it unprofessional.

Itis clear that Shaz and Mr Pandher know each other well and that Mr Pandher either failed
to carry out the identity checks that he is obliged to do or knowing that Shaz was anh over
stayer with no right to vrork in the UK has hindered attempts by authorities {o identify him
and offered him accommodation and food in return for managing the venue as a licensed
premises whilst also running a tenancy operation on the first floor.

The actions taken by immigration in relation to this business are that they have bailed Shaz
to report at Aldershot police Siation on a regular basis until they are in a position to remove
him from the UK. In relation fo Mr Pandher an evidential file has been submitted to the Civil
Penalty Compliance Team for consideration of issuing a fine, the maximum of which could
be £20,000. These actions are outlined in Appendix G

In relation to other complaints there is only one recorded complaint that has occurred within
the time frame of the current owners, this is a noise complaint from a local resident dated
2™ September 2017 at 0307hrs. This complaint is recorded under RMS no. 441706339923 a
copy of the summary is on Appendix H . :

The summary of the appendices with this repart are as follows:

Appendix A: Statement of PC Ladhams as supplied to immigration

Appendix B: Statement of Principal Licensing Officer Shelley Bowman as sugplied to
immigration

Appendix C: Statement of Matthew Wilkinson Chief mmigration Officer

Appendix D: Statement from William Alderman Jmmigration Officer

Appendix E: RESTRICTED....... E-mail trail in relation to identity of Shaz

Appendix F: Copy of Company House records for Midland Leisure LTD showing Mr
Pandher as the only person with significant control.

Appendix G: MNotification from Immigration of the actions they have laken in refation to The
Royal Staff. .

Appendix H: Copy of incident Summary RMS 44170339923 a noise complaint from 2™
September 2017 in reiation to The Royal Staff

The Chief officer of police is concemed that this attitude conveyed by the owner and
Designated Premises Licence Holder, Mr Pandher, is not in keeping with the Licensing
objectives, indeed it has clearly hindered investigations into a poteniially serious incident,
there is no confidence that should he remain the Premises Licenca Holder that he will
support Police investigations into any further incidents or indeed run the business
legitimateiy.

The Chief officer of Police does not feel thal there are any conditions that would alleviate
those concerns and would recommend a revocation of the Licence, however the Licensing
committee may also like to consider adding conditions to the Premises Licence that wottid
discourage the Premises Licence Holder from tupning his busiiess the way it was found.

RESTRICTED

Page 9




RESTRICTED GO0

Application for the review of / Representation In respect of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 4 of 5

Three possible conditions would be:

1. Change of DPS who is to be actively engaged with the day to day running of the business
and for whom itis their main employment,

2. A personal Licence holder to be available in person at all times during trading hours.

3. Prevention of illegal working. ' :

The premises licence holder will conduct right to work checks on all persons employed,
whether paid or unpaid, at the licensed premises.

A copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check shall be retained at the
premises. These documenis shalt be made immediately available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabutary, Home Office Immigration Enforcement Officers, Licensing
Authority or any other responsible authority upon request,

Documents that demonstrate an entittement o work are currently set out by The Imimigration
{Restrictions on Employment} Order 2007 and the lmmigration (Restrictions on
Employment} (Codes of Practice and Amendment) Order 2014,

This report is respactiully submitted for the licensing committees consideration,

Havé you made an application for review relating to these premises before: [ |Yes I MXiNe

If yes please state the date of that

application: ! /
Day  Month  Year
If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were
Please tick

0] 1 have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

| have sent a copy of this representation to the principal licensing officer of
a Councit

itis an offence, liabie on conviction fo a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2083 to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application

Signature of Officer Completing

Name Steven Ladhams Collar Number: PC 2373
Signature: Date: 14/372018

"Signature of Autherising Officer {Inspeclor or above)

RESTRICTED

Page 10




RESTRICTED GO0

Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a

Premises licence or Ciub Premises certificate

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 5o 5
Name ) Coliar Number:
Signature: Date:
RESTRICTED

Page 11




Page 12

From: Roberts, Justin

Sant: 20 March 2018 09:44

To: Ladhams, Steve <steve.ladhams@hampshire.pnn.police,uk>
Cet Ainsworth, Rulian <julian.ainswrorth@hampshire.pnn.police,uk>
Subject: RE: Royal Staff Review

Steve

Although this review is prompted essentially following a singular incident, its sufficiently
serious to justify this necessary and proportionate response to seek a revocation. There
wilt be a supporling representation by the HMIS refating offences under the immigration

act, however, the evasive actions of all those in control of the business was obstructive
and evasive bordering on separate offences in their own right.

Authorised
Submitted for your consideration

Justin ROBERTS
Inspector 2841
Force Licensing Inspector

Licensing & Alcohof Harm Reduction

Clo Sauthampton Meighbourheod Police Office, Sauthampton City Council, Civic Cenlra,
Southampton. SO14 LY

Z2int: 4724 001 | WODI 02380 478373 BO7775 636775 @ams.pnn.police.uk

1% justin.roberis@hampshire. phn.poiice. uk

Licensing Intranet site




APPENDIX A (A)
‘ } ’
WITNESS STATEMENT FROM PC LADHAM — HAMPSHIRE -
CONSTABULARY

| RESTRICTED (when complete] ]

Page 1of 2

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27, 2; Criminal Justics Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58

vy [ [ ] ||

Statement of: Sleven Ladhams
Age if under 18: (@ ower 18 insert Gver 18)

Geeupation: Police Officer PC 2373

This statement {consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is trie to the best of my knovdsdge and beolief
ard | meke it knowing that, if it is tendered in svidence, ¢ shall be liable to prosecution i 1 have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know o be false, or do not befieve to be tus.

Swgnature: e (WEESS) Dater 12703720108

am PC 2373 Steven Ladhams currently serving vwith Hampshire Constabulary as an Alcohol bicensing Officer
covering the Hart and Rushmoor areas of Hampshire,

Buring the course of routine enquires in relafion to the running of the Royat Sfaff pubkc House in Aldershot |
Wsuspiciﬁus of the Asian male | knew as "Shaz’ who was Funning the venug and

t had previously visited the venue with the Rushmoor Principat Licensing Officer, Shelley Bowman on 279
Janvary 2018 wheye *Shaz’ slated that he fived on site and ran the pub every day and was cleardy well known by
the customers and senving them whilst we were therte.

During iy enquizes | had cause to oblain the exacl defails of ‘Shaz’, lhe name and date of birih lhat he had
supplied fo the council as was unlraceable on all Police Systems which is tnusual.

On Tuesday 20% February 2018, { atlended the Royal Staff in order to see some official 1D of ‘shaz’, { arived at
1236hrs and the venue was closed, | called 'Shaz” on his mobile phone, he was upstairs in the venue at that time
and refuclant to come down, he sounded fike he had jus! voken up. When 1 asked for 1D he daimed he couldnt
find and lelephone Mr Pandher on anclher phone 1o ask him if he had lefl his wallet with A Pandher_ 1o my
contact details with 'shaz’ by posling a contact card through the letler box.

On 21+t February | received and email from Mr Pandher which had allached to if, imagas of the passport and
personal ficence of Mr Pandher. 1 replied, thanking him and asking for similar for ‘Shaz'.

On February 22 { received a further e-mail from M Pandher stating that | didn't nead the details of ‘Shaz’ as he
was just ‘a temporary’, which 1 took ko mean he was a temporary employee,

On Gth March 2018 at approximately 17:00pm, | carried oul a fudher visit to The Rovyal Staff accompanied by
nadgydolman, and Immigration Officers Maithew WILKINSGN and Wiliam ALDERMAN. On arival at the
ses-Shelley and | enlered the premises first. The male known to me as ‘Shaz’, was behind the bar Sening
diinks, and leking money. He advised that thers was no-one else working al the premises at the time. Whilst |

SIONE e Signature withessed by ...

_ RESTRICTED {when complete)

Page 13




was casrying out enquires with the Immigralion Officers Shaz refurned to the bar and confinued io serve
cusloiners drinks, until he veas told by the Immigration Officers that ke could not confinue 1o vk,

Folowing his arest by the Immigration Officerstaccompanied them and 'Shaz’ upstairs :
whilst going upslairs 1 asked 'Shaz’ if anyone fved up lthere, he replied 'no’. Whilst the search was
undenviay | found three locked dooes upstairs and asked Shaz for the keys, he thes fold me that ofhers were
living in these rooms and he had no keys for them. Whilsl we ware there an oceupies of one of the rooms anived
and | spoke briefly vith him lo offer re assurancs as 1o why we were there,

Shaz was informed that he had no ealillement 1o work in the UK but forlunately three people were prepared fo
serve al the bar, one of whom worked there anyway and another who was a personal ficence hoMer and had
previously worked lhere. Shaz inilialty wanied the venue dosed and | had arsanged for the customers to leave,
he hen changed his mind and the cuslomers were lold they could remaia,

made the decision to allow the venue to remain open as higher qualily staff we'e af the venue than had been
when we arrived and Shaz was happy for it to remain open and was by then in the customer area of the pub.

We all resumed from the pub at 1906hrs,

SIgNed e Signature witnessad by .....cooveeeeiiieienninnd eveeiane

RESTRICTED {when complete) 7

Page 14




APPENDIX A(B)

WITNESS STATEMENT FROM LICENSING AUTHORITY

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL,
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(CJ. Act1967,5.9; M.C, Act 1980, 5,102, M.C. Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of: - Shelley Marie Bowman Age: Over 21
Occupation: Principal Licensing Officer
Address: - Council Offices, Famborough Road,

Famborough, Hampshire, GU L4 7IU .

Telephone Number:  TI0ICi. i cmssmssssmmsmssssemossre s

Business: 01252 3983398 ext. 8162
This staternent, consisting of 2 pages signid by me, is true to 1he best of my knowledge and
belief and T make it knowing that if it is tondered in evidence, Tshall be Hable to proseeution

if Thave wilfully stated in i anything which Iknow to be false or do not belisve to bo true.

DATED THE; 12* DAY OF: Morch 2018

R

SIGNATUR

My nome is Shelley Marie BOWMAN and [ am employed as Prineipal Licensing
Officer for Rushmoor Borough Cowmcil. I have been employed in this capacity for 7
years and 8 nionths, and prior 1o this as a Licensing Officer for 3 years and I month, |
hold a Centificate of Higher Edueation in Licensing Law, o BIAB National Certificate
for Personal Licence holders, a BIIAB National Certificate for Liceﬁéing Practitioners

and a BILAB National Certificate for Licensing Practitioners {Gambling).

On Saturday 27th Janvary 2018, I was carrying out routine visits on licensed premises
with PC Ladhams. Af approximately 21:15 we entered The Royal Staff, 374 Mount
Pleasant Road, Aldershot, Hampshire, GUI2. 4NW, fo cary out a routine check
agrinst the licence comditions following a fransfer of the licence, and a new

Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) being specified on the licence.

Pape iofz_

Page 15




Page 16

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(C.J. Act 1967, 5.9 M.C. Act 1980, 5,102, M.C. Rules 1981, r.70)

On amival at the premises, there was an Asian miale behind the bar. We asked for the
DPS. ‘The male advised that the DPS, Rajinder Singh PANDHER was not there. He

gave his name asi

dand runs the pub
every day, the DI'S visits approximatcly 3 times a week. The customers of the Pub
clearly konew Shaz, and there were no concerns about compliznce with the lcence

conditions.

On 6th February 2018, I called Mr PANDUER to discuss oné of the conditions of the
preimises licence. During this conversation he confirmed the arrangements in respect

of the ratning of the pub, as provided by Shaz.

On 9th February 2018, I visited The Royal Stafl again, when the pub was not open for
a pre-arranged meeting with Mr PANDHER, to assist with a Yicence application, At
this time, Shaz was at the premises, and again Mr PANDHER confinmed the
arrangements in respeet of the rumning of the pub. He also advised that during a
discussion about Pubwatch, that either himself or Shaz would sttend,

On 9th March 2018 ot approximately 17:00pm, [ carded out a Torther visit to The
Royal Staff accompanied by PC LADHAMS, and Tmmigration Officers Malthew
WILKINSON and Witliam ALDERMAN, On arrival af the premises, PC LADEIAMS
and | entered the premises first, The male known to me ns Shaz, was behind the bar
serving drinks, and taking money, Fe advised that there was no-one clse working at
the premises ;df. the time, During the visit, whilst the Immigﬁaticn Officers and PC
LADHAMS were canrying out their investigations, Shai returned 1o the bar and
continued to serve cusiomers drinks, and take payment, until he was told by the

Immigration Officers that he could not continue to work,

o




APPENDIX A(C)

WITNESS STATEMENT FROM IMMIGRATION

MGHIT
Page 1of4d

PROTECTIVE_MARKING (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Acl 1867, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 271

urN: 1 1]
Statement of. Blatthew David WILKINSON

Age if under 18: OVER 18 {f over 18 insert

‘over {8) Ceoupation: HE EINSPECTOR 9262

This stalement (consisting of  page(s) sach signed by me} is tnue to the best of my knowledge.and belief and £
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be fiable o prosecution if { have wilfully stated in it,
anything which { know to be false, or do pot beliave o be lnue,

Signature: Date: 1103118
Matthew David WILKINSON

Tiek if wilhess evidence is visually recorded O  ¢fsupply witness defails on rear)

tam Matthew David WILKINSON HM Inspector 9262 cumrently with the South Central Immigration
enforcement team based at Norman house, Portsmouth.

On Friday 8 March 2018 f was on uniformedrduty in the company of 10 7771 ALDERMAN,
PC2373 LADHAMS, Hampshire police licensing team, PCSO GODBOLD, PCSO WORSELL and
Shelley BOWMAN the principal licensing officer for Rushmoor Borough Counsil,

At 1700 hours we attended the ROYAL STAFF PUBLIC HOUSE, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT
ROAD, ALDERSHOT GU124NW. PC LADHAMS and Mrs BOWMAN entered the bar area first
and we wailed oulside. We were then called inside the public house by PC LADHAMS. We

entered the licensed premise under section 179 of the licensing act 2003.

Upon entry to the bar | could see that the pub was open for business and there was between 10-
15 people in the main bar area seated at the bar area drinking alcohol and playing dars. There
was‘a short Asian male with a beard stood behind the bar. | didn't see anyone else behind the bar
or anyone who appeared to have a;ny responsibiiiiy of conlrel for the bar apart from the Asian
male.

Signed ; Signalure wilnessed by :
Matthew David WILKINSON

2008/107{1) ) . reference

Page 17




MGHT

SyH3 . HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY W
@%Fﬁr.;?é : I Y _ _ _ © Pagelofd4
s

| WITNESS STATEMENT
{CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) {a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Conlinualion of Statement of. Matthew David WILKINSON

We walked through the bar area in to a kitchen area at the rear where.the Asian male joined us. 1
identified myself as an immigration officer and showed him my warrant card. 1O ALDERMAN

 served the notice of rights and entitlements to the male and explained our powers for being there,

The male stated that he was called B B and that he was Pakistani. A check
of HO systems found no match for those delails. 10 ALDERMAN then asked if he would consent
1o a fingerprint check. [EEHERE consented and sighed IC ALDERMAN' pocket book. 1 then
fingerprinted (RSB and a short moment fater a notification was received stating that the male
was known to the Home office under the identity IEEEIERTRIINNNIEEIRRCRIR . C o cks
showed that this male was an overstayer and had no pennission to work in the UK. _

10 ALDERMAN then interviewed the male who | will now refer to as [NENEEN. At 1750 hour 10
ALDERMAN arrested [N 25 a person who was liable to be detained. He was searched by
{0 ALDERMAN. | authorised a search under Paragraph 25 A of the immigration act to searchilil
Mfor his travel document. We then went upstairs where IRRRRRR
USREERENRERER . A room search was conducted by 10 ALDERMAN. He found tvo items which
he passed tome at 18151 seized a Paki;tani tD card v;fhich | will identify as MW{1 it was placed
in an evidence bag number NS0017546 and is described as PAKISTAN! ID CARD ReF IR
N  ihen séized a Pakistani driving licence which | will identify as MW/2 it was placed in
an evidence bag M07326656 and is described as DRIVING LICENCE IN THE NAME OF
N

At 1850 hours | served (IR vith the immigration papers p-ertaining to his case and explained
them to him. | also served him with a referral nolice relating fo the fact that hé was illegally
working in the pub. He was then de-arrested by 10 ALDERMAN and granted immigration bail.

Signed : Signatare witnessed by ©
kiatthew David WHEKINSON

2008707(1) : reference

Page 18




MGHT

é";_?g??'%%’%f HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY
SR < — R — Page 3 of 4
%,g%f{é’ PROTECTIVE_MARKING (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9, MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Conlinuation of Statement of: Matthew David WILKINSON

Whilst this visit was being underiaker efforts were being made by police and IEESEEE to contact
the license holder and DPS Mr Raj PANDHER to attend the premises unfortunately he didn't
arrive in the time frame that we were there. Al 1905 we all left the premises and retumned to

Aldershot police station. At 2100 hours all the exhibits were passed lo 1O ALDERMAN.

Signed : Signature witnessed by ©
AMatthew David WILKINSON

2006/07(1) ' reference

Page 19




Withess conlact details URN: ] ] }
Home Address:; South central ICE Morman house, Ketlering Temace, Portsmiouth

‘ ) Post Code : PO2 7TAE
Home Telephone No: N/A Work Telephone No: 02392 052730

Matthew wilkinson10@homeotfic
£.40Y.g5i.uk

Aobite ! Pager No: - tmad address:

Preferred means of conlae! (speciy detats):
Best fime of contact fspeaty defais):

Gender MALE Date and Place of Bity: (N

Ethnicity Religion /
Code: t Belief: NiA
DATES OF WITNESS NON-AVAILABILITY; NDT.A

Formet name: N

Witness Car

a} 1s the wilness willing and fikely to altend court? )
i "No', include reason(s) on fom A1G6, Yes B Mo [

b} What can be done to ensure altendance?

¢} Does the witness require a Special Meastres Assessment as a vulnerable or Yes [ No
intimidated witness? I 'Yes' submit MG2 with file. s o
d} Does the wilness have any particular needs? Yos [INo X

If "Yes' what are thoy? peameas, discre ssapor CRahly, Taviage £ ubin, vorsly mpaked, eovicted moblly of O¥ar conar )

——

Witness Consent {for witness completion)

@) The Victim Personal Slatement scheme {victims only} has Been exptained to me: YesE INo[])
b} Fhave been given the Victiny Personal Stateraent leaflet Yes [ INo [
€) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement 1o the police - what happens

nexi? Yes [ INo ]

d} | consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in refalion to this mafter
fobdained in accoedance wih ocal practice)” Yes LIne TN L]

e} ;g?::;n:t to my medical recoed In relation to this malier being disclosed to the Yos [TNo (I NA L]
1} 1consent to the stalement being disclosed for the purposes of eivit proteedings if
applicable e.g. child care proceedings, CICA: Yes LiNe (I NA [
@) The informalion recosded above wilk be disclosed 1o the Wilness Service so that they can 0
offer halp and support, unless you ask them not to. Tiek this box to dedine their services:
Signature of witness: FPRINT NAME
Signahire of parent / guardian 7 ’
appropriate adui; PRINT NAME
Address and {elephone
aumber if different from sbove:
Slatement taken by, C.LO 9262 WILKINSON Station: PNH
* Time and place statement
taken:

2006/07( 1) o reforence

Page 20




APPENDIX A (D)
WITNESS STATEMENT FROM IMMIGRATION

MGHM

¥

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Acl 1867, 5.9 MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3){a} and 58; MC Rules 1981, £70)
Statement of: William Frederick ALOERMAN

Age: {if over 18, put "Over 18) Over 18 ‘ Occupalion:  Immigration Officer

This statement {consisling of: Two(i!) page(s).e'a‘éh signed by me} is true ta the bast of my knovdedge and .

bellef and I make It knowing that, # It is lendered in evidence, | shall be Hable io prosecution if | have wilfufly
staled anything In #l which | know 10 be false or do nol believe to be true, :

Signalure: R LR Date: 11" March 2018

TFlck f withess avidenca is visually recorded L_; (supply wilniass deialis on rear}

I am an immigration Officer based at Norman House, Kelterng Terrace, Porlsmouth, POZ 7AE
On Friday 9" March 20181 was on duty in fulf uniform with officer Mall WILKINSON from the South Central
Arrest Team. My role was as Amest Officer -

Al 16:20 | attended a brisfing at Aldarshot Police Station regarding an intended visit with PC Steve LADHAMS,
Hampshire Police Licensing and Sheliey BOWMAN, Principal Licensing Officer lo the ROYAL STAFF PUBLIC
HOUSE, 37a MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD, ALDERSHOT, GU12 4NW folloving Inlelligence recaived that a
Male, *Shaz, had been encouniered on an earlier Licensing Visit, The male had not glven any form of
identification and no record in this Identity could be found on Home Office syslems. Entry was o be initially
gained by Licensing Officers with the poveer under $179 Licensing Adt, '

Entry made al 17:00 and male encountered by Licensing Officers working behind the bar , Officer WiLKINSON
and { entered the premises in order ta inlerview the male In arder to estabiish his Immigeation stalus and he was
asked o leave the bar and acsompanied by officers to kilchen area at rear of Pub where | identified my self as
an immigration Qfficer and served Lhe Nollce to Cecupler which | fully explained to him,

} then questioned the male who gave his idenlity as%, t asked when he had
initially entered the Unlted Kingdom and he to'd me 2009 as a student, he claimed ic have subsaquanily applied
for a Work Permit. { then asked If he would consent lo having his fngerprinis checked against Home Office
recards 1o whi b in my nolebaok. As a result of lhis check he was
identified as . Checks under this idenlity showed him 1o be an
Overstayer and have ne right fo wark in the Uniled Kingdom. -

At 17:30 { conducted a Right to Work Interviews with TIRERIR, this | recorded in my Personal Note Book no
A13528, pages 43 - 45 as below:

Q. 1 a and date of binh?

Al

Q. How long have you been working at the ROYAL STAEF?

A, [ have been working on and off since August fast vear as a friend of the Landlord

Q. What have you bean doing?

A, Helping with the marketing and heiping hehind tha bar

Q. How much are you pald?

A. Nothing, but | gl Iree food

G. Whao gave you permission to work at lhe ROYAL STAFF?

A. Raj PANDHEER, {he ovner .

Q. Before you came to the ROYAL STAFF did Raj ask you 1o show proof that you were permitted {o work In the
Snited Kingdem?

A.No

[

Sigaature; _ Signature wiinessed by:

20041} MG (T}

Page 21




Fage2of 2
Conlituation of Slatementof  Williamt Frederick ALDERMAN.............. e e e st

Q. Did you tell Raj thal could work in he United Kingdom?
A No )

Q. How many times a weak do you work?
A. Threo or {our evenings per wesk )
Q. Wha decides vl shifls you work?

A Lwerk when § am free i Raj asks

Q. What time did you slant work loday?
A i6:.00

Q. What time would you have wotked 167
A, Closing lims

Q. Are you given any work ciothes?

A, No, jJust my nosmat clothing )

Q. Have you had any special iraining?

A, No, | have previous experience of bar work

| then showed my notebook lo BRI and allowed him to read the my quesilons and answers, he confirmed
that they were a true record and 5§nad my natebook to confirm, Interview complated at 17:45, On the basis of
information, at 17:50 | areste under 17(1) Immvigration Act {A) 8s a Persen Liable 1o Remaval from
the United Kingdom. { conducled a search of parson under 258 1A as he had been seen working in a area prior
to arrest that could conlain objects that could harm himself of olher parsons,

Officer Wilkinson and t then escorled BB 3 SaaE! where we conducted a

seaich under 264 1A in order {o find documanis 1o faclllale removal. During search § locatet a PAKISTAN 1D

EEEERERERERR . s PAKISTAN Driving Licencs in the name efm. these ) passed onlo

Officer WILKINSON who sealed In evidenca bags Not NS0017546 and MO7326658 and marked as MW/ aad
- MW/2 respeclively. Search concluded at 18:30

Officar WILKINSON served imnsioralion papers on EEREER and at 18:50 | de-arresled as he had bean granted
Immigration Bail. | then took EEEEEEER fingerprints and phatagraph and ETD application compleled.

Whilst search balng canducied, efforts had been made by Licenslng Officers to contact the License Holder and
DP3S Raj PANDHEER In order lor bim to allend and secure the premises, he faded to allend but spoke wilth
danﬁ made provision for pub te remaln open. Befora Joaving premises | reminded dkihai ha
should hot engage In any work and advised him to only enter the public area of tha pub or his accommodation.

Officers leflt premises al 18:05 and returned o Aldershot Palice Siation. At 21:00 on reluin o Noeman House |
received from Officer WILKINSON avidence seized which | Placed in secura area prior 16 phatocopying for Right
to Work refarral atid o accampany ETD applitalion. . oo.eovovvme s cesessosomoseosesoe oo DR

Signature: . N Signature WINeSSEA BY: ..o v smssesoreersesasresstrrstornssrorions

2K )

Page 22




APPENDIX A(F)
COMPANIES HOUSE INFORMATION

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback(link opens a new window) will help us fo
improve it. .

Sien in / Register

s Sign jn/ Register

Search for companies or officers
Search for a company or officer Search

MY MIDLAND LEISURE LTD. .
Company nnmber §9809735

Follow this company File for this company

.- Company Overview for MY MIDLAND
LEISURE LTD. (09809755)

+  Filing history for MY MIDLAND LEEISURE LTD. {09809755)
¢ People for MY MIDEAND LEISURE ETD. (09809755}

Registered office address
11-21 Clayton Road, Hayes, England, UB3 [AX
Company stafus
Active
Company type
Private limited Company
Incorporated on
5 October 2013

Accounts

Next accounts made up to 31' Augusi 2018
due by 31 May 2019

Last accounts made up to 31 August 2017

Confirmation statement

Next statement date 4 October 2018
due by 18 October 2018

Last statement dated 4 Oclober 2017

Page 23




APPENDIX A (G)
LETTER FROM IMMIGRATION TO HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Immigration

Enforcement
Immigratlon Enforcement
2™ Floor,
Norman House
Portsmouth
PO27AE
T 02392 952768

, F 02392 952730

PC2372 LADHAMS

Licensing and Alcohol Marm Reduction

Team

Parklands

London Road

Basingstoke

RG21 4AH

15" March 2018

Dear PC Ladhams,

Roval $taff, 37A Mount Pleasant Road, Aldershot

1 write ta you regarding our recent jolnt visit to the Royal Staff Public house on Friday the
9% March 2018,

The male who was encountered at the address was granted bail to report fo Aldershot
Polica station on the 16™ March 2018. He will be then set up for requiar reporting until we
are In a position to detain him and remove him from the UK. At the lime of our encounter
with him he was an overstayer which means he has no leave 1o remaln in the UK and alsa
has no permission to work. The Home Office’ intentlon with this male is to detain him once
an agreed travel document has been produced and retum him to his home country at the
earliest opporiunity,

We have submitled an evidential fite to our Civit Penally Compliance leam {CPCT) based
in Manchaster for cansideration of Issuing a fine to the owner of the business Mr Rajinder
PANDHER. The fine would have maximum limit of £20,000 per lagal worker but Is subfect
to some reductions dependant on what if any right to work checks were undertaken, how
often the ewner had been fined previously and other potenlial mitigating factors. The fine
Is subject lo an appeals process which usually takes three months,

{’ ™4 INVESTORS
1N PEOPLE

Page 24




1 will of course keep you update on this case as it progresses,

Please don't hesilate lo contact me #f you have any further questions,

Mati WILKINSON
HM Inspeclor 9262
D 02392 952758
E Matthew.wilkinson10@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk

Page 25




APPENDIX A(H)
i
HISTORY OF COMPLAINTS ON POLICE RECORD MANAGEMENT
- SYSTEM (RMS)

RMS 44170339923

INFT IS A NEARBY RESIDENT REPORTING FOR THE SECOND
WEEKEND IN A ROW, THE PUB IS OPEN PAST ITS HOURS. ITS
CUSTOMERS INSIDE NOW, MUSIC PLAYING, CURTAINS ARE SHUT.
PERSONS ARE COMING AND GOING WiTH DRINKS IN THEIR HANDS.
INFT BELIEVES THEY SHOULD STOP SERVING AT 0230HRS.

INFT HAS REPORTED IT TO RUSHMORE OOH WHO HAVE MADE A
NOTE.

THE NEW OWNERS ARE FRIENDLY WiTH THE LOCAL MAYOR. THEY
HAVE ONLY OWNED |T FOR ABOUT A MONTH AND INFT DESCRIBES T
AS HELL.

1 HAVE ADVISED INFT IF RESOURCES ALLOW WE WILL TRY TO
CONDUCT LICENCING VISIT AS DRINKING-UP THME HAS EXPIRED. SHE
WILL ALSO ENCOURAGE HER NEIGHBGURS TO REPORT IT ALSO
BECAUSE THEY ALL FEEL ITS NOT ACCEPTABLE.

C1 - FROM Z PREMISES LICENCE REGISTER ON RMS;

(1} The retail sale / supply of alcohol:-

- Sunday?s 7 11:00am to 23:00pm;

. Monday to Thursday ? 10:00am to 24:00midnight;

. Friday?s and Saturday?s 7 10:00am to 61:00am the following day;

. On Good Friday and Chrisimas Eve ? 10:00am to 24:00midnight;

. On Christmas Day 7 11:00am fo 23:00pm;

. On New Year?s Eve, except on a Sunday ? 11:00am to 23:00pm;

- On New Years Eve on a Sunday 7 12:0Gnoan to 22:30pm; and

. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the starl of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted
hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

C1- NO FREE UNITS

ZNOBE = #164

ZNTG = #12

ZN75=578

ZN76 = #1684

ZN91=8T9

ZV95 = 164

ZV95 = #164

£33 RESULT kE

FOR NOTING BY LICENCING

Page 26




' APPENDIX B
MAP OF THE AREA OF THE PREMISES K

THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

4 The Premises

Page 27




"Page 28




| APPENDIX C
EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4ANW

Premises Licence Number
18/00099/LAPREM - 1/11

R

. \z‘{:‘: ;.j
~ RUSHMOOR
BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Detfails

;Postal address ‘of premises, or if none,

“ordnance survey map reference or description
Address: The Royal Staff '

37A Mount Pleasant Road

Aldershot Map Ref (E): 487300
Hampshire Map Ref (N}: 150504

GU12 4NW UPRN: 100062324088

LG 01252 408012
‘Where the licence is fime limited the dates ="~
b This licence is NOT time limited

‘Licenzable activities JUthorised by (e TICeIEE =1
{1}  The relail sale /supply of alcohot;

(2) The provision of requlated entertainment by way of indoor sporling evenis
{including pool, snooker, skittles and darts etc);

{3)  The provision of requlated entertainment by way of live music {indoors only); and

(4)  The provision of enterfainment by way of musfc and singing but only by the
reproduction of recorded sound (NB: this does NOT permit the use of Karaoke,
Compares elc}

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
{1)  The retail sale / supply of alcohol:-

» Sunday's - 11:00am to 23:00pm;

¥ Monday to Thursday — 10:00am to 24:00midnight;
Friday’s and Saturday's — 10:00am to 01:00am the following day;
On Good Friday and Christmas Eve — 10:00am to 24:00midnight;
On Christimas Day — 11:00am to 23:00pm;
On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday — 11:00am to 23:00pm;
On New Years Eve on a Sunday — 12:00n00n fo 22:30pm; and
Cn New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve fo the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitied
hours on the following day, midnight on 31% December).

L2 A AR R

Page 29




RUSHMOOR | Premises Licence Number‘

{2)  The provision of regulated eniertainment by way of recorded music ~ withaul
limitation.

{3)  Aliother licensable aclivities detailed above:-

Sunday's — 11:00am to 22:00pm;

Monday to Thursday — 10:00pm to 23:00pm;

Friday's and Saturday's ~ 10:00am to 24:00midnight;

On Good Friday and Christmas Eve -~ 10:00am to 24:00midnight;

On Christmas Day — 11:00am to 23:00pm;

On New Year's Eve, excepl on a Sunday — 11:00am to 23:00pm;

On New Years Eve on a Sunday — 12:00ncon {o 22:30pm; and

On New Years Eve from the efid of pemitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitied
hours on the foltowing day, midnight on 31% December).

‘The apening hours of the premises | L

(1) Sunday's ~ 11:00am to 23:30pm

{(2)  Monday to Thursday ~ 10:00am fo 00:30am the following day;

{3) Friday's and Saturday's — 10:00am to 01:30am the following day;

{4)  On Good Friday and Chrisimas Eve — 10:00am to 00:30am the following day;

(5)  On Christmas Day - 11:00am to 23:30pm;

{8)  On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday — 11:00am o 23:00pmy;

{7}  OnNew Years Eve on a Sunday — 12:00ncon to 22:30pm;

{8)  On New Years Eve from the end of permifted hours on New Years Eve to he
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours
on the following day, midnight on 31 December); and
On the commencement of British Summertime — one additional hour.

‘Where ‘the licence ‘authorises ‘supplies ‘'of alcoho! Whether these are on “andfor off
supplies oo TR 0T e e e T R
> Alcohol may be sold / supplied for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Part 2
:Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant)
premises licence = e I b T T
Name: My Midland Leisure Lid
Address: Unil8 .
11-21 Clayton Road
Hayes Telephone:
UB3 1AX ) Emai}:

‘Registered number of holder, 'e.g. company number,
> 08809755 (Company number)

Name, address and telephone number of desi nises supervisor where the . i

premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol -

Name: Rajinder Singh Pandher
Address: Telephone:
Email:

VY ¥ Y VYV Y

of holder of

charity number {where applicable} -

gnated pren

Personal licence number-and issuing authority of persona! licence held by designated

N RUSHMOOR BORQUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Health Services,
Coundil Gifices, Farnborough Road, Fainborough, Hampshire GU14 744 Tetephone: {01252 398 308

Fac {252 54017« pGncom: (04252) 371233 ¢ Emai BensngEushiitorngov.uk s DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 30




BOROUGH COUNCIL

RU SHMOGR iy

: ervisor-where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol.
Personal licence number: | 00205
Issuing authority: | The London Borough Of Hounslow

* Granted by Rushmoor Borough Council, as licensing authority
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder

Date Licence Granted: 12" November 2005
Licence Effective From: 24" November 2005
Date Last Modified: 24th February 2018
{On Variation} : SIGNED on beharf of the
Head of Environmental Health & Housing Services
{Autherised Officer)

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environments! Health Services,
Counait Offices, Famborolgh Road, Famberough, Hanpshire GUt4 73U, Telephone: {01252) 308 308

Fax(DI252) 524 017 & npinsdoens (04252) 371 2313 »  Emal Eensing@rshmoor.govas o DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 31




b | :
. USHMOOR ) Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL 18/00099/LAPREM - 4/11

‘Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

(1) Mo supply of alcohol may be made under the premises Hicence:-

{it at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

{ii} atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold
a personal licence or his/her personal licence is suspended.

{2}  Every supply of alcohof under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(3) (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation fo the sale or supply of alechel.

(i} The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on In accordance with the age verification policy.

{il) The policy raust require individuals who appear to the responsible
person o be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) 1o produce on request, before heing served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

{a} a holographic mark, or
(b} anultraviolet fealure,

{4) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or stipplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price. For the purposes of this condition ~

{a} “duty” is fo be construed In accordance with the Alcoholic
Liquor Duties Act 1879

{b) “permiited price™ is the price found by applying the formula —
_ P=D+(DxV)
Where -
{} P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcahol, and

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Health Services,
Coundil Cffices, Famborough Road, Famberough, Hampshire GU14 7JU. Telephone; {31252) 398 398

Fox (DASZ) 524017 & perscone (01282) 371 233 ¢ Emak fcensngEashenoar gov. + DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 32




USHMOOR

&)

{6

BOROUGH COUNCIL 18/00099/LAPREM - 5/11

iy Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the

alcohoi as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohoi;

{c} ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respeet of
which there is in force a premises licence —

{i) The holder of the premises licence

(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect
of such a licence, or

(i) The personal licence holder whe makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

' {d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of

which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the ¢lub present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e) “value added tax” means value added tax chargad in
" accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

{fy Where the permitted price given by Paragraph {b) would

' {apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of
pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

{9y Paragraph (b)(ii) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b} on a day {"the first day™) would be different
from the permilted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duly or value added
{ax.

{h) The permilted price which would apply on the first day
applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where It is reasonably available.

{i}y The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant

premises do not carry out, arrange or patliclpate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

Premises Licence Number

RUSHMOOR BORQUGH COUNGIL, Environmentat Health Services,

Council Offices, Famborough Road, Famborough, Hampshire GLH 4 7JU. Telephone: {01252) 398 388

Fax (01252} 524 17

*

Minicome {01252 371 203 »  Emal ftensing@nshmoor govux + DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 33




RY

)

SH MO OR | Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL. 18/00099/LAPREM - 6/11

(ii)

tn this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

{}  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than
to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible
peison is authorised to sell or supply alcohot), or

{i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a
fime fimit or othenvise);

{b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or fo a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

{c} provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize lo encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 howrs or lessina
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective; :

{d} seling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or fiyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered o condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcoho! directly by one person into the mouth of
another {other than where that other persen is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumplion on the premises {other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Health Services,

Councit Offices, Famborough Road, Famborough, Hampshire GU14 7JU. Telephone; {81252) 398 3908

Fac (11252) 524 017

+

Page 34

Menieont (01252} 371 233 * - Emal Bensngg@nishmoos gov.uk DX 12220 FARNBORQUGH 2




E kRUSHMOOR Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL 18/00099/L APREM - 7/11
{i} beer or cider: ¥ pint;
{if} gin, rurn, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(i} still wine In a glass: 125 mk

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printect
material which is available o customers on the premises; and

{c} where a customer does not in relation to a sale of aleohol specify
the quanlity of afcohol {0 be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Heafth Services,
Council Offices, Famborough Road, Famborough, Hompshire GU14 7JU. Telephone: (01252) 398 398

- Fac 1262} 524017 o pwreony {61252) 371 238 o Emal Seensing@ushmoor.gov.uk v DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 35




RUSHMOOR  osmismeny

BOROUGH COUNCIL

= Conditions consistent with tha Operati

(1) No licensable activities shall be undertaken except during permitted
hours.

{2} Anyone authorised to sell or supply alcohel at the premises shall
request and ensure sight of suitable identification, for proof of age, of
any person appearing to them fo be under the age of 18 (eighteen) and
who is attempling to purchase alcohol,

{3}  The licence holder or nominated slaff representative(s) shall actively
participate ‘in and represent the premises in any local Pubwatch
scheme.

{4) Sultable and suffictent emergency lighling shall be provided at the
premises and suilably maintained.

{5) Suitable and sufficient risk assessments shall be undertaken in
connection with the nature and layout of the premises and the aclivities
carried on there, and sujtable controls effecled so as to ensure public
safety.

{8} A suitable and sufficient fire evacuation procedure shall be developed
for the premises.

{7)  All staff shall be given suitable and sufficient training on the matters
detailed in conditions {5) and (6) above, together with other relevant
safety issues (including fire safety), to a level commensurate with their
duties and responsibiiities.

(8  Managers shall regularly inspact the premises in order {o identify and
effectively control risks to public safety.

P
D
et

‘Sultable and sufficient supplies of first ald equipment / materials must
be made available to members of the public on request. Dependant on
the activities, events and risks at the premises, a suitably trained first
aider or an appointed person for first aid must also be present on the
premises at all times during licensable activities.

{10} Except for access and egress, all external doors and windows must be
closed and Kept closed between 23:00pm and the end of the specified
opening hours on any day.

{11} Management of the premises shall take ali reasonable steps to ensure
that patrons and members of staff leave the premises without causing
disturbance to local residents.

RUSH#MOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmentat Heath Services,
Council Offices, Famborough Road, Famborsugh, Hampshire GU14 7JU, Telephone: (81252) 398 308

FaC I8 524017 o Mnicom: {01252) 371 233 e Il BCersgRshimocs. gov.u » DX 122200 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 36




USHMOOR

(12)

(13

(14)

{15}

(16)

(17

{18)

(i) . The ficence holder or nominated representative(s) shall carry out
a regular noise assessment of the area adjacent to the premises
whilst licensable activities take place.

(i) Noise assessments shall take place on all sides of the premises at
the boundary of the nearest residential premises, and if audible,
steps shall be taken to reduce noise from the premises o a level
where noise is no fonger audible at the moniloring points.

(ity These assessments shall be undertaken at hourly intervals from
23:00pm,

{iv} Wiilterr records of these assessments and any remedial action
taken shall be kept and made available to either the local authority
or the Licensing Authority when requested.

{y A suitable noise complaints procedure must be established and in
operalion at the premises (e.g. all slaff must be famillar with the
complainls procedure and any complaint(s} made in respest of the
premises, ils customers, staff andfor the activities carried on there
must be investigated and remedied as soon as, and, so far as is
reasonably praclicable to prevent public nuisance).

(i) Suitable vritten records (e.g. the nature of any complaint(s),
action(s} taken in response, the date(s) and time(s} when any
complaint was made, together with the name of the person(s) who
handled the complaint) must be kept and made available to
officers of Rushmoor Borough Council oh request.

No livensable activities or the consumption of food or drink shall be
permitted in any external area(s} of the premises used by customers /
patrons between 22:00pm and the end of specified opening hours on
any day. Only smoking may be permitted in any authorised external
area{s) of the premises during the time stated,

Gisposat of refuse such as waste bofiles into external receplacles,
vihere the noise may be audible to neighbouring properties, shall not
occur between 23:00pm and 08:00am.

At no time shall exiernal lighting cause a nuisance fo neighbouring
properties,

The area In the Immediate vicinity of the premises shall be ¢leared of
litter on a regular basis and always at the close of business.

Customer toilets shall be checked at regular intervals and cleaned as
necessary.

Premises Licence Number
BOROUGH COUNC]L 18/00099/L APREM - 9711

RUSHHMOOR BOROUGH COUHCIL, Eaviconmentat Healh Senvices

Counci] Offices, Famborough Read, Famborough, Hampshire GtJ14 7410, Te?ephone:'tmzszj 383 383

Fac (01252 524 617

o REnoomI(01252)371233 ¢ Emel FeensmoBshmoor.gov.us ¢ DX 122250 FARNBORCUGH 2

Page 37




¥

R SHMOOR Premises Licence Number

18/00099/LAPREM -
BOROUGH COUNCIL 10711

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Heallh Services,
Councit Ofﬁces Famborough Road, Fambormugh, Hampshire GU14 7JU. Telephone: (014252} 3858 398

FRC{@I 524017 & pMenicom: (012525371 230 ¢ Emal Beensng@ushmoo.gov s DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 38




18/00089/L APREM -
BOROUGH COUNCIL _ ' RETE

| - RUSHMOOR Premises Licence Numb;r

'

‘Anifiex 4 = Plaris

This licence permits the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed
above and oullined below in accordance with the plan{s) attached and marked
18/00099/LAPREM - 12. :

S L
“\7__'

]

251NN Paaes
[VITIFE R ITIH

LN
£ Lyomt coppricht A¥ Rigkdy resvrved Rrubecoot Boroaph Crawid 100021164 2605 ‘s
-a0o-

RUSHMCOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Environmental Health Services,
Coundil Offices, Famborough Road, Famborough, Hampshire GU14 7JU, Telephone: {01252} 388 398

Fox (01252) 824817 o psveoim: (©1252) 371 233 +  Emai EensngRrustmnce gov i + DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

Page 39




) 4 )
? g , way
A LTTLIHE

e s T i el
hbld] Wil g BoINT

i RN ang W
i

d mgmnvﬁ | ey ey il .

AN ZLOD TASRLTH SOUsany
DAY JMIREDIS JURDHE WLE HUS 040 o),

e, Srv—

0T WINTIL TR
HLUNS WET

Py iy, s,

HIPC T YA I A
1 Bl whrerthae d ot Uit

LD A B S Seadl o T
B L I P LA e g ki ek

F AW PR A B
e e e e ek

Y A ]
AT . A P

.m%mm 3

H 2y 3

e - I, ey

_..zlrls\..f 4
Al 0 (NN

— w, T —.

L3318

R g i e g

Ny T JOOTE ANNCUSD ONULSIXS

YOI

g, AN AN I A Y ML L WD TS
| H.Vh.—gs U.FEIQZ O U AT [0 T J et
7 ANy W T MY ! %2.{:«.—4‘23

Ao ol AL TSI A 35 ) T A YT L

k

JaHs ADETD

WA TR DA ing pn R DG
e gy ,.....l...l!.!sll.
e e

bl el FUET I

IO [OEINGA LIRS DD

AT

ONACHSAY 1

Page 40



APPENDIX D

_ REPRESENTATION FROM IMMIGRATION
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

Imigration
Enforcement

ROYAL STAFF PUBLIC HOUSE,
37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,

ALDERSHOT GU124NW.

Page 41




Page 42

Immigration enforcement support the Hampshire Constabulary, in the request to
review and revoke the premises licence of ROYAL STAFF PUBLIC HOUSE, 37A
MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD, ALDERSHOT GU124NW.

On Friday 9th March 2018 a joint licensing visit was carried out at the public house in
conjunction with Hampshire police and Rushmoor Borough councils licensing officer.
Upon entering the premises we were introduced to the male behind the bar by PC
LADHAMS, The male was spoken to and we explained who we were and why we
were there. The male identified himseif to us and after conducling some checks we
could find no trace of him on Home office systems. Following some biomelric checks
the males identity was confirmed and he was confirmed as an overstayer and had no
right to work in the UK. The male admilted to working in the public house and stated
that he had been there since Augusl and was a friend of the landlord. He stated that
ite was given food EEEEEEIREERIRRA N return and worked three to four shifts a
week dependant on what the landlorci required. He stated he had not been asked to
provide any documentation to prove his right to work in the UK,

A notice of liability has been served on the business for employing an illegal worker
which if enforced carries a maximum fine of £20,000 per illegal worker.

The employment of people who do not have the right to work in the UK is a serious
crime and can be linked to exploifation of vulnerable people.

Employers have had a responsibility since 1997 to ensure they do not employ iflegal
warkers. Since 2008, this requirament has been underpinned by civil and criminal
sanctions for non compliance, set out in the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act
2006 - sections 15 and 21. Under these sanctions, an employer who employs an
ilegal worker may be liable for a civil penalty of up to £20,000 per llegat worker and
an employer who knowingly or has reasonable cause to believe that the employment
is not permitted may on conviction after indictment be subject o a custodial sentence
of up to five years and an unlimited fine,

The panel vill be aware of the High Court Judgement from East Lindsey District
Council v Abu Hanif (rading as Zara’s Restaurant and Takeaway) to get over the point
that prosecutions don't have to oceur in order for the crime prevention objective to be
undermined and the Licensing Authority to be able {o take action. The licensing
objeclives are prospective and enforcing authorilies are required to assess licensing
matters o prevent them being undermined in the first place. Enforcing authorities
should also assess the likely effect of granting a licence on the promotion of those
objeclives,

SR BTN DL TS T L LT3 i Y1 FE e LT A SOt AT D010 A TV

2L AL RS e i anise:

215G LLLLL LU L3371 EH 39300 P TR LT S T G 2

SEELELFLELZI L3300 b LE B B d b st Erfa [ 1R 5

34142331140 12 s

AU L LU D] 1L e 4 M




APPENDIX E
: _
REPRESENTATION FROM THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,

ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

' . 3y Councd Ofiices, Famborough Road,
. i‘{js:{sff*:? Famborough. Hants. GUitd 24U
i %%; Tel: (01252) 329 399

5
BOROUGH COUNCIL t_ﬁfegjé‘g Website: vwnwiushmoargov.uk

QR 18100221/LAPRER 07t Shelley Bowman

Your Rei oo Tt 01262 398162
The Licensing Authority Emat . sheffey.bm;,-man@mshmow_gw uk
{by E-mail}

pae: 26th April 2018

Dear Sir / Madam,

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Representation in respect of an apptication fo review a premises licence
The Royal Staff, 37A Mount Pleasant Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12
4NW

individual making representations:

My name is Shelley Marie Bovanan and | am employed as Principal Licensing
Officer for Rushmoor Borough Council. 1 have been employed in this capacity
for approximately 8 years, and prior to this as a Licensing Officer for
approximately 3 years, | hold a Certificate of Higher Education in Licensing
Law, a BHAB National Certificate for Personal Licence holders, a BlIAR
National Certificate for Licensing Practifioners and a BHAB National Cettificate
for Licensing Practitioners (Gambiing).

Capacity and authorily of individual making representations:

b am making this representation in the capacity and embodiment of a
responsible authority as defined in Section 13(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 (as
amended by Section 103 of the Police Reform & Social Responsibility Act
2011). For this purpose, and as oullined above, | represent the relevant
licensing authority in whose area the above named premises are situated.

Relevance of representations:

As a responsible authority, | am making this representation in accordance with
the procedure for review of a premises licence defailed in Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. { am also making this representation at this lime and in
respect of the above named premises as it is my opinion that steps are
necessary to promote the licensing objective the prevention of crime and
disorder. The grounds for this opinion are outfined halov.

Nature and grounds of representation;
My witness siatemeﬁt in respect of the visits carried out at the premises, which

led to the application for review, has afready been submitted by Hampshire

Chied Executive Fad Bhasiey . Corparats Brestor 25 Hamegn . Comparaia Krestor Koren Edeads

aRmartes i Gatheed gal, N DO LAYk DX 122250 FARKNTORDUGH 2

Page 43




Page 44

Constabulary as part of the application, therefore | will not append it to my
representation. .

The promotion of the licensing objectives at licensed premises relies on ficence
holders, and DPS’s working alongside the responsible authorities to deal with
any concemns that may arise, and any local issues that may occur. Given that
PC Ladhams has detailed in his application, Mr Pandher's reliclance to provide
information and vrork with him in identifying "Shaz", | have concerns as o how
Mr Pandher will work with the authorities should he remain in control of the
premises with future issues such as The World Cup. Furthermore, despite
joining the online Pubwatch system following my discussion with Mr Pandher,
and him assuring me that either Shaz or him would attend the meetings, no-one
from the premises has attended any of the Pubwatch meelings. This further
suggests that Mr Pandher is not making an effort to work with the other
premises and authorities, and is also a breach of Annex 2 Condition (3} of the
premises licence which states "The licence holder or nominated staff
representative(s) shall actively participate in and represent the premises in‘any
local Pubwatch scheme.” : : '

In addition, employing illegal workers Is a serious offence, and Mr Pandher's
failure to provide details for Shaz when asked by PC Ladhams, may indicate
that he was aware of his immigration stalus, which raises significant concems
as to his regard for compliance with legislation and the promotion of the
lisensing objectives.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance Issued under section 182 of The Licensing
Act 2003, states in the section "Powers of a Licensing Authority on the
determination of a review™

11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that
the removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be
sufficient fo remedy a problem where the cause of the identified problem
direclly relates to poor management decisions made by that individual,

11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated
premises supervisor may be an inadequale response o the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of designated
premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of deeper problems
that impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or
for a temporary period of up to three months, Temporary changes or
suspension of the licence for up to three months could impact on the businass
holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as an
appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives or preventing illegal

. working. Se, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a

means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the
review fo happen again. However, it will abvays be imporlant that any
detrimental financial impact that may resul from a licensing authority's decision

Page 2 of 4




is appropriate and proporlionate to the promotion of the licensing objeciives
and for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises, But where
premises are found to be trading iresponsibly, the ficensing authority should
not hesilate, vdhere appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the
problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient,
to revoke the licence, '

it also states in the section "Reviews arising in connection with crime™;

11,26 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role js solely fo
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises ficence,
for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is impoitant to recognise
that certain criminal activity or associated problems may be taking place or
have taken place despite the best efforis of the licence holder and the staff
working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions
atlached 1o the licence. In such circumstances, the ficensing authority is stil
empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The
licensing authorily's duty is to lake steps with a view to the promotion of the
licensing objectives and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the
wider community and not those of the individual licence holder.

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that mayf arise in connection with

licensed premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the
use of the licensed premises:

» for the sale and distribution of drugs conirolled under the Misuse of Drugs Act
1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

* for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

* for the evasion of copytight in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music,
vhich does considerable damage to the industries affected;

+ for the {lfegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts
on the health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity
for crime of young people; :

+ for prostitution: or the sale of unfawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

* as the base for the organisation of criminal aclivity, particulariy by gangs; » for
the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

+ for employing a person who is disqualified frotn that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK; '

+ for unlawiuf gambling; and

» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office
{fmmigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are
. responsibie authorilies, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such
aclivities and crime. Where reviews arse and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the
premises being used to further crimes, it is expecied that revocation of the
licence — even in the firstinstance — should be seriously considered,

Page 3 oi 4

Page 45




Summary of recommended steps / conditions / actions to be taken;

Given that the secretary of state’s guidance states that members should
consider revocation of the premises licence whers illegal working has taken
place even in the first instance; and that Mr Pandher is the sole director of the
company who hold the ficence, and therefore has control over the running of the
pramises, 1 helieve that removing Mr Pandher as the DPS would have no
impact on the running of the premises. :

Furthermore, the law in respect of immigration already requires right to work
checks to be carmried oul, therefore | do not helieve that adding conditions in
respect of this vill have any impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
As such, | do not believe that there are any steps other than revocation of the
licence which will ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Yours faithfully

Sheiley Bowman

Prineipal Licensing Officer
Environmentat Health and Housing
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Paged of 4

Page 46




APPENDIX F

REPRESENTATION OF SUPPORT FROM MEMBER OF PUBLIC
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

Dear SirfMadam
Review of Premises Licence for Roval Staff, 373 Mount Pleasant Roéd, Aldershot, GU12 4NW

Fam writing in 2 personal capacity a5 someone who regular visits the public house. | saw the notice
pinned to the lamppost outside the pub and visited the Councit Offices to view the Concerns over
the licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 1 am willing to appear as a friendly
witness at any hearing or review body.

{yarkasa d and v/anted to offer my thoughts about the Royal
Staff and the representations made to RBC that { read on Friday 20™ April at the Council Offices! |
realise my comments must be confined to Prevention of Crime and Disorder, but f alsowant the
commitiee to knowr what a negative effect the refusat of a licence would have on the locat
community. | was not allowed to take a copy of the report with me so had to make manual notes
vehich | refer to in this sulfinission. :

The report and witness statements.

1) icannot comment on the immigration issues as | am not quatified to do so. However, | was
present at the raid on $™ March 2018 {and the “routine visit on 27/ 1/20187} and may have
same information to add. R

2} My biggest concerns are the staterments made by PC2373 Ladhams that seem to have very
littte substance and seem based on his perception rather than the facts in front of him, If you
compare the statements of the visiting licencing officer on the “Routine Visit on 27f01/18”
with his a neutral may conclude they must have been at different establishments. Again,
reading his statements may make a neutral conclude his conuments are rather subjective
rather than what was before him, { wili go into more detait below

The Statements

1} The statements of the Immigration officers and ticencing Officer on the visit on 03/03/18
seent fair and 2 fair reflection of what | saw. They stuck to the facts. The pub was busy {we
had finished our weekly tennis session and were the dart players referred to in the repori},
The atmosphere was good with people looking forward to the weekend, The customers

Page 47




Page 48

were jovial vith the licending officer and the PC and even offered the Community Officers
outside a seat in the garden a seat and a glass of water. The situation was explained to us
and a selution sought te the immediate problem of shutting the pub or keeping it open.
There were two personal licence holders present which 1 believe enabled the pub to stay
open,

However, Emust take issue with PC Ladhams versions of evants on both 27/01/18 and 09/03/18.
t found both statements subjective, based on opinien not fact and his knowledge of the ficencing
tradé is questionable e.g. Tabs? Where has he been? Daes he ever visit pub, restaurant or
Hotel? itis COMMON practice to ask for a tab and settle the bill at the end of the evening on
your card. With the Staff they will retain a customer’s card who Is not knowm te them and shovy
him the total of his purchases at the end of his visit and he will pay by card. For a “regular” they
do not retain the card, but the process is the same. Drinks are recorded then shovn to.the
person who then pays by card at the end of the night. This is standard practice in just about
every pub, restaurant and hotel | have ever bean in! His statemeant “$haz and the customers
were on first name terms {pretty common id say for apub). Thisis the first time | have ever seen
this method {tabs) of recording the sale of alcohol in Hampsh;re {wihat? See  my prewous
comments! thave used this method up 2 and down the country ‘and the only estai)hshments that
don’t do ¥ do not have the capacity for card payment!)

Returning to his statement after the “routine visit” on 27/01/18 1 find his comments inaccirate
at best and insulting 3t worst as1was present and clearly, he thought [ must be “drunk” and
adding to the “uneasy feel” about it from an enfomement pomt of wew as ) wras present durmg
the:r\ns:tlFor the record, [ om a RIS S s ki
1and the mwhem Crime and stomer is
aiuays on the agenda. 1was not drunk and § have never been in trouble and have no plans to
start soon!

Most of us had just watch a live fac Cup game between Liverpool and West Brom on the Staff Ty
and west Brom had snatched an unfikely 3-2 win. Spirits were high with banter involving locals
wihe supported Liverpool..high but good natured! They visited at 8pm just as the game had
finished and what they savs were high spirits...typical for 2 Sat night Iwould have thought! The
licencing Office makes no mention of “several people were drunk” and definitely makes no
comments regarding “lending the premises to have an uneasy feet about it from an enforcement
point of view” In fact her {the Licencing Officer” states "The customers of the pub clearly knew
Shaz and there were NO CONCERNS about complianice with the licence conditions”. a very
different opinion from PC Ladham,

This conflict of statements would mean i this went to a criminal court it would be thrown out as
they do not concur at ANY point. His views are personal and subjective and contain no fact. He
had an opinion ard was sticking to it. | resent being labelfed a drunk and the reasoning | may be
trouble. The licencing officer offered no opinion but stuck to the facts i.e. what she saw rather
than conjecture. ¥'m guessing £C Ladham has never walked into the Red Lion, queen Victoria or
the George in Aldershot! Goodress knows what be would make of the “environment}”.

1will also say that the percelved lack of cooperation by the owner and Shazls hearsay and no
proof offered of given. In one statement he refers to “Shaz sounded tired as if he had just got
out of bed"f what bearing does this have on the case?




¥ also noted for the record that none of the submissions were signed and dated and not
cauntersigned by a responsible officer {Inspector or Above),

The application for review is based on “THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER”. { have
been 3 customer of the Roval Staff for over 30 years and have never seen one ounce of trouble,
fighting, drug use or any other criminal activity, When suspected drug use has been suspected
authorities have been comtacted {as direct by the licencing conditions). In fact, 1 have ahways
found it welcoming and family orientated crovzded with families ia the garden in sunimertime. It
is an old fashioned “back street boozer” that is unpopular with trouble makers who perceive it
as boring. 1 knovs of only 2 recent incidents where near the pub and | believe those involved
were ngver in the pub and had in fact came from the fa Fontaine 9owned and run by Councillor
Bruce Thomas).

1 know the pub has been a Police nominated Away fans pub for many years {for the football} and
there has never been any trouble and { know the Football Police Officers have been
praiseworthy of the pubs efforts and willingness 1o accept away fans, Torquay fans akways come
to the pub and there must have been close to 209 Tranmere Fans in the pub for the play offs fast
year, They were saying how welcome they felt and what a great time they had. A lot advise the
Fontaine was a “pightmare”, | suggest the Police chap in charge of football is invited to give his
comments on this application. R

From a community point of view, many of the residents in sheltered housing opposite visit the
Pub regularly as do residents of mike Jackson House in Aldershot {a residential mental health
facllity for ex servicemen and women}, They have personally told me they fee! safe and
welcomed in the pun untike many other pubs in Aldershot. One of the former residents of mike
Jackson house nows fives oppasite the Stalf and is now a regular Gting it as “safe, welcoming and
good fun”.

The pub has also hosted meetings for CAMRA {campaign for real ale} and The Aldershot Givic
Society, | have also asked permission to hold out of office meetings there. Hardly the
enviranment or picture PC Ladhams is building]

There is a very successful Darts teany based at the pub Swon the 1001 feague last yaar, a long-
established Golf Society and the pub has hosted many charity events from cancer related
charities to Make a Wish Foundation. Again, not really the picture the PCis trying to paint.

takss savs the poorly worded abjection from a “lucal resident”, While not knowing who the
resident Is, it sounds familiar to a previous complaint a couple of years ago. Whilst a pib must
prove Hs integrily time and time again f find it odd that a resident cam say what they like. For
Instance, in the Sheftered Housing opposite there is a fady dressed in very bright dlothing and a
Rastafarian hair who plays loud reggae music alt day and night and sits outside in the summer
drinking alcohoi aft day with her comments getting louder and fouder all the time. Even 50, she
comes over to the pub for the entertainment events and enjoys herself thoroughly and leaves a
happy person. Now that is a a good example of the pub and its commiunity spirit and not holding
grudges.

Fask the committee to throw out the charge relating to revoking the licence under Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and instead recommend the ficencing officer to work with the svmer to

Page 49




-

Page 50

make sure It stays complaint with the licence. Twould also recommend that PC tadhams motives
are examined as his view of the situation seams distorted,

1think the owner s guilty of naivety. The imnsigration issue is being dealt with the courts. Sace
then he now employs tocal experienced bar staff, reminded customers of their responsibilities
and acted to reduce possible aoise and disturbing of nearby residents, Shaz has not worked at
the pub since the visit and has complied vith the Jaw regarding court appearances and local
conditians,

Regards




APPENDIX G

' RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS
THE ROYAL STAFF, 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD,
ALDERSHOT, HAMPSHIRE, GU12 4NW

i

1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 201 8)

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application

2 - 2.1 2,32 | The licensing objective 6 13
2 - 21 2.6 | Crime and disorder 6 7
10 - 10.1_| 10.66 | Conditions attached to premises licences 77 88
10 - 10.8 | 10.9 | Imposed conditions 78 -
10 - 10.10 - Proportionality 78 -
11 - 114 | 11.29 | Reviews 89 94
11 - 11.1 | 11.11 | The review process 89 80
11 - 11.16 | 11.23 | Powers of a licensing authority on determination of a review 91 92
11 - 11.24 | 11.28 | Reviews arising in connection with crime 93 94
13 - 13.1 | 13.13 | Appeals o 103 105
12 - 13.10 - Giving reasons for decisions 104 -

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below
may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

Part C

3.47

Licensing principals, objectives & general considerations

conditions

3 Pari C 3.14 | General licensing principals

14 Part N 14.1 | 14.23 | Review of relevant authorisation

14 Part N 14.22 | 14.23 | Matters of review which may give rise to revocation

18 Part R 181 | 18.61 il§:r[:;irsssentat:ons, Responsible Authorities & Interested 67 73
19 Part S 19.1 | 19.29 | Conditions and restrictions 74 77
19 Part S 191 | 19.15 General principles of transposition and imposition of 74 75

-000-

Page 51




Page 52




APPENDIX H

MANDATORY CONDITIONS
EVEREST CASH & CARRY, 82 - 84 COVE ROAD, FARNBOROUGH,
HAMPSHIRE, GU14 0EU

Where applicable in the circumstances, one or more of the following
mandatory conditions must be applied to a premises licence.

Section 19 — Mandatory conditions: supply of alcoho!

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol -

(1) No supply of alcohol rhay be made under the premises licence -

() atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence, or

(i) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his/her personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence,

The Licensing Act 2003 {(Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014

(1) () The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(i) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
- licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(i) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature

(2) A relevant person shall enstre that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price. For the purposes of this condition — R

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979

(b} “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)

Page 53




Where —

(i} P is the permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol -asif

the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and -

“(iiiy V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the

Page 54

alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence —

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(i) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under stch a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. :

(f) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) would (apart
from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(g) Paragraph (b)(i) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(h) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
~ sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. -




	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE ROYAL STAFF, NO. 37A MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD, ALDERSHOT

